
 

 

 

AGENDA 

CITY OF ISANTI  

CITY COUNCIL MEETING  

TUESDAY, JUNE 1, 2021 – 7:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL 

 

A. Call to Order 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

C. Roll Call 

D. Public Comment 

E. Adopt Agenda 

 

F. Proclamations/Commendations/Certificate Award 

 

G. Approve City Council Minutes 

1. May 18, 2021- Regular Meeting of the City Council 

2. May 18, 2021- Committee of the Whole Meeting 

3. March 16, 2021- Planning Commission Meeting 

 

H. Announcements 

1. Committee of the Whole    Tuesday, June 15, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. 

2. City Council Meeting     Tuesday, June 15, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. 

3. Planning Commission Meeting   Tuesday, June 15, 2021 

(Immediately following the City 

Council Meeting) 

4. CITY OFFICES CLOSED    Monday, July 5, 2021 

(In Observance of Independence Day) 

 

I. Council Committee Reports 

 

J. Public Hearings 

 

K. Business Items  

City Administrator Josi Wood 

1. Resolution 2021-XXX Approving a Special Event Permit Application for the CISC 

Recreational Soccer Tournament 

2. Resolution 2021-XXX Approving a Special Event Permit Application for the 2021 Isanti 

Firefighters PRCA Rodeo 

3. Resolution 2021-XXX Approving a Special Event Permit Application for the 2021 Jubilee 

Days 

 

Community Development Director Sheila Sellman 

4. Resolution 2021-XXX Approving the Preliminary and Final Plat Fairway Greens South 

 

L. Approve Consent Agenda 

1. Consider Payroll in the Amount of $117,498.71 Accounts Payable in the Amount of 

$361,405.82 

2. Resolution 2021-XXX Approving a Military Discount for all Military Personnel and 

Senior Citizen Discount at the Isanti Liquor Store 



 

 

3. Resolution 2021-XXX Approving the Offer of Full-Time Police Officer for Adam 

Rackow 

4. Resolution 2021-XXX Accepting Quote for Backup Building Inspection Services and 

Authorizing Entering into a Contract 

5. Resolution 2021-XXX Authorizing the City of Isanti to Act as the Fiscal Agent on Behalf 

of the Isanti County Special Response Team 

6. Resolution 2021-XXX A Resolution to Declare Certain Property as Surplus and Authorize 

its Sale by Public Auction 

7. Resolution 2021-XXX Approving a Neighborhood Park Survey 

 

M. Other Communications 

 

Adjournment 



Page 1 5-18-2021 City Council Meeting

MINUTES 

CITY OF ISANTI  

CITY COUNCIL MEETING  

TUESDAY, MAY 18, 2021 – 7:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL 

Mayor Johnson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

Members Present: Mayor Jeff Johnson, Councilors: Jimmy Gordon, Paul Bergley and Steve Lundeen 

Members Absent: Dan Collison 

Staff Present: City Administrator Josi Wood, City Clerk Jaden Strand, Community Development 

Director Sheila Sellman and Finance Director Mike Betker 

D. Public Comment

None

E. Adopt Agenda

ADDENDUM

1. ADD L.13 Resolution 2021-116 Offering the Position of Building Official to Matthew Small

Motion by Lundeen, second by Begley to adopt the agenda with the modification listed above. 

Motion passed 4-0. Motion carried. 

F. Proclamations/Commendations/Certificate Awards

1. Mayors Employer Luncheon

Mayor Johnson read the proclamation.

G. Approve City Council Minutes

1. May 4, 2021- Regular Meeting of the City Council

2. April 6, 2021 Economic Development Authority Meeting Minutes

3. April 20, 2021- Special Economic Development Authority Meeting Minutes

Motion by Lundeen, second by Bergley to approve minutes as presented. Motion passed 4-0. Motion 

carried. 

H. Announcements

1. Park, Recreation, & Culture Board Meeting     Tuesday, May 25, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 

2. CITY OFFICES CLOSED     Monday, May 31, 2021 

    (In Observance of Memorial Day) 

3. City Council Meeting     Tuesday, June1, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. 

4. Economic Development Authority Meeting     Tuesday, June 1, 2021 

    (Following the City Council Meeting) 

G.1.



Page 2 5-18-2021 City Council Meeting

I. Council Committee Reports

None

J. Public Hearings

None

K. Business Items

City Administrator Josi Wood

1. Resolution 2021-103 Approving a Special Event Permit Application for Rum River Rods 11th

Annual Summer Spectacular Car Show

City Administrator Josi Wood shared this is a special event permit request from Rum River Rods

for their 11th annual Summer Spectacular Car Show. This will precede the Isanti Street Dances on

August 7th from 8 a.m. to 4 p.m. They have submitted all applicable documents and staff is

recommending approval.

Motion by Bergley, second by Lundeen to approve resolution as presented. Motion passed 4-0. 

Motion carried. 

2. Resolution 2021-104 Approving a Special Event Permit Application for BMC British Auto Car

Show

City Administrator Josi Wood shared that this is a special event permit request for BMC British

Auto Car Show’s annual event scheduled to be held on June 5th. They have submitted all

applicable documents and staff is recommending approval.

Motion by Lundeen, second by Bergley to approve resolution as presented. Motion passed 4-0. 

Motion carried. 

Finance Director Mike Betker 

3. Resolution 2021-105 Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of Agreements Documents Related

to Lease Revenue Bond Issue 2021A (Jessica Green)

Jessica Green from Northland Securities shared that during the EDA meeting earlier in the night,

the EDA authorized the issue of $3,165,000.00 in Public Project Lease Revenue Bonds to facilitate

the construction of a new liquor store. The resolution is to authorize the execution of the

documents discussed at the last meeting.

Motion by Lundeen, second by Bergley to approve resolution as presented. Motion passed 3-1

with Gordon voting nay. Motion carried.

L. Approve Consent Agenda

1. Consider Payroll in the Amount of $125,892.32 Accounts Payable in the Amount of

$237,261.59

2. Request for Proposals for Fire Extinguisher and Fire Protection Services

3. Resolution 2021-106 Accepting Quote for Electrical Maintenance Services and Authorizing to

Enter into a Contract for Electrical Maintenance Services

4. Resolution 2021-107 Approving Application for Exempt Gambling Permit for Knights of

Columbus

5. Resolution 2021-108 Approving Temporary Liquor License for the Isanti Rodeo Association

6. Resolution 2021-109 Approving Donation Box at Liquor Store

7. Resolution 2021-110 Approving Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Between the City of

Isanti and Cambridge-Isanti School District #911 for the School Resource Officer Program

8. Resolution 2021-111 Approving Painting of a Pickleball Court at Mattson Park



Page 3 5-18-2021 City Council Meeting

9. Resolution 2021-112 Calling for a Public Hearing on the Issuance of a Conduit Revenue Note

and Authorizing the Publication of a Notice of Hearing (Art and Science Academy Project)

10. Resolution 2021-113 Authorizing to Enter into Agreement with Marie Ridgeway LICSW LLC

for Wellness Consulting Services

11. Resolution 2021-114 Approving Short-Term Building Inspection Services Contract with Rum

River Construction Consultants

12. Resolution 2021-115 Accepting Quote from AA Store Fixtures for Sales Floor Shelving at

Liquor Store

13. Resolution 2021-116 Offering the Position of Building Official to Matthew Small

Councilmember Bergley asked how Covid effected the MOU for the School Resource Officer

and if they fee was reduced.

City Administrator Josi Wood responded that Cambridge-Isanti School District made the

request for last years season to end early because of distance learning. The way that the contract

is structured is that they only pay for days that the SRO is in the school facility.

Bergley asked who the SRO is.

Mayor Johnson responded Chris Morgan is the SRO.

Bergley asked if the SRO is part-time or full-time.

Wood responded that the school district pays for what they use so during the school year he is

full-time at the schools and during the summer he does fill in with other shifts.

Motion by Lundeen, second by Bergley to approve consent agenda. Motion passed 4-0. Motion

carried.

M. Other Communications

1. April Police Department Reports

2. April Code Enforcement Officer Report

3. April Building Inspector Report

4. May Engineering Status Report

Adjournment 

A motion was made by Bergley, seconded by Lundeen to adjourn. Motion passed 4-0. Motion carried. 

Meeting adjourned at 7:09 p.m. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Jaden Strand 

City Clerk 



MINUTES 
CITY OF ISANTI  

CITY COUNCIL COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 

TUESDAY, MAY 18, 2021 – 5:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL 

Mayor Johnson called the meeting to order at 5:01 p.m. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

Members Present: Mayor Jeff Johnson, Councilors: Jimmy Gordon, Paul Bergley and Steve 

Lundeen 

Members Absent: Dan Collison 

Staff Present: City Administrator Josi Wood, City Clerk Jaden Strand, Parks, Recreation and 

Events Coordinator Alyssa Olson, Public Services Director Matt Sylvester, Interim Liquor Store 

Manager Keith Lusk, Chief of Police Travis Muyres, Community Development Director Sheila 

Sellman and Finance Director Mike Betker 

Others Present: William Snelling, Sharon Snelling and Brandon Heaton 

D. Public Comment

None

E. Committee Meeting Items

1. City Council Agenda Request (William and Sharon Snelling)

• A request was made for relief of water bill due to Covid-19 illnesses and hardships.

• Consensus from Committee is to pay average billing amount and waive the rest of the

bill.

2. Police Updates

• A contingent offer has been made for employment of the last grant officer position.

• The requested speed sign arrived at the end of last week and has been set up at South

Passage.

• The capital squad was ordered in January and the end of May is when it is going to

ship from Chrysler.

• Two officers have been out for defensive tactics instructor course and by the end of

this year the Police Department will have all inhouse instructor pool.

• June 1st City Council meeting will include a resolution for the Joint Powers SRT

Team as Lieutenant McCarty was appointed Commander and Chief Muyres was

appointed Board Chair.

3. Liquor Updates

• Gross Profit for the months of January-April was 26.96%.

G.2.



• Total sales for the months of January-April were $1,155,968.00 in 2021. January-

April sales for 2020 was $1,112,210.00 and 2019 was $867,512.00, respectively.

• With Covid, sales in 2020 were up 28% over 2019 while customer count in 2020

increase by 9.5%. Thus far in 2021 the liquor store has managed to stay ahead of the

2020 sales pace despite March of 2020 showing a 42% increase in sales over March

of 2019.

• Interim Liquor Store Manager Keith Lusk will be meeting with Louella Polzin at the

end of June for a history lesson on Isanti and Isanti Liquor, and to find out what she

would like to see in reference to naming part of the new store for Bozo.

4. Turkeys and Ducks Discussion

• There has been interest by residents in the city to keep certain animals, specifically

turkeys and ducks.

• The request would be to allow these domestic fowl in residential areas.

• Surrounding cities do not allow domestic fowl to be kept in residential areas.

• Some cities allow turkeys and ducks to be kept only in areas that are zoned

agricultural and are considered farm animals by definition.

• Isanti’s zoning district equivalent to agricultural land would be the R-1A Residential

Rural District. This zoning district has a minimum lot size of 1 acre.

• Recommendation from Committee is for Community Development Specialist Ryan

Saltis to research ducks and bring back to Committee of the Whole for further

discussion.

5. VFW Park Lease Termination Discussion

• On May 19, 1987, Resolution #98-82 was passed by the City Council, entering into

an agreement with the Veterans of Foreign Wars (VFW) Board of Directors of Rum

River Post No. 2735 for the City of Isanti to lease and operate a portion of VFW

property for the established VFW Park at a cost of $1.00.00 per year.

• In previous and ongoing discussions, the Parks, Recreation and Culture Board and the

City Council have addressed opportunities to reduce the number of parks operation by

the City.

• Staff has identified the VFW Park as a dated property that receives minimal use and

requires continued maintenance and is a viable park to discontinue managing in order

to meet these goals.

• In review of the leasing agreement, the City may terminate this agreement at any time

if the use is deemed incompatible with future goals by giving reasonable notice to the

leasing party (VFW).

• Recommendation from Committee is to terminate lease agreement and donate the

playground equipment to the VFW if they are willing to accept it.

6. Wind Turbine Discussion

• A request was made by Brandon Heaton to discuss wind turbines in residential areas.

The request is to specifically change Subdivision 21 of Section 13 to include low

voltage turbines in residential areas.



• According to Heaton the motor is smaller than a football and this would be mounted

to his roof.

• The size of the wind turbine is roughly the size of a boot.

• The noise that would be produced from a small wind turbine of this size would be 40

decibels at the turbines top speed, similar to a running refrigerator.

• Recommendation from Committee is to amend ordinance to allow wind turbine and

require a permit.

7. Well II Sand Discussion

• During the Well II Rehab work, there was approximately 300 yards of sand removed

from the Mt Simon Aquifer. The sand removed is very fine and provides limited use

as it is not compactable.

• To have the sand hauled away it would cost about $10.00 a yard.

• Residents and non-residents have requested to purchase the sand.

• Recommendation from Committee is to sell the sand per the surplus policy.

8. Liquor Store Plaque Discussion

• At new city facilities a bronze plaque is typically done.

• The cost is approximately $525.00

• Majority recommendation is to move forward with purchasing bronze plaque for the

new liquor store.

9. EDA Purchasing Old Liquor Store Discussion

• Committee discussed the option of the EDA purchasing the old liquor store.

• Selling City property needs to be done through the EDA.

• Consensus from Committee is to wait until the appraisal of the liquor store is

completed and if that location is the most cost effective for the police dept.

• Committee had no further recommendations.

10. Liquor Store Signage Discussion

• Committee was presented with two different options for signage at the new liquor

store.

• Options A & B were images of the front. Option A presented a lit Isanti Liquor logo

with the tree and river and option B presented “Isanti Liquor” with sconces.

• Options C & D were images of the side. Option C is lit and option D is not lit with

sconces.

• Options E & F were for curbside pickup. Option E is lit and option F is not lit with

sconces.

• Committee was presented with an example of a potential option of “beer”, “wine” and

“spirits” signs in the windows of the new liquor store.

• Majority consensus from Committee is to move forward with options A, D and F and

proceed with research prices for “beer”, “wine” and “spirits” signs in the windows of

the new liquor store.



11. Veteran Discount at Liquor Store

• Committee discussed allowing for veteran discount 7 days a week at the liquor store.

• Recommendation from Committee is to continue veteran discount 7 days a week and

bring formal resolution to Council June 1st for approval.

F. Adjournment
Meeting was adjourned at 6:03 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted. 

Jaden Strand 

City Clerk 



PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING  

TUESDAY, March 16, 2021 

Immediately following the 7:00 P.M City Council Meeting; 

1. Meeting Opening

A. Call to Order: Chair Johnson called the meeting to order at 7:44 p.m.

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call: Members present: Jeff Johnson, Dan Collison, Steve Lundeen, Jimmy

Gordan, Paul Bergley, Alexander Collins, Arissya Simon.

Members Absent: None

Staff present: Community Development Director Sheila Sellman, Community

Development Specialist Ryan Saltis, City Administrator Josi Wood

D. Agenda Modifications: None

2. Meeting Minutes

A. Approval of Minutes from the January 19, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting

and the March 2, 2021 Special Planning Commission Meeting motion by

Lundeen, second by Collison, motion passes 7-0.

3. Public Hearing

A. Request by Coffee Holdings, LLC for approval of Site Plans under City Ordinance 445

Section 10 and Conditional Use Permit under City Ordinance 445, Section 13, Article 2,

Subd 4, said request is for a Caribou Coffee building with a drive-thru located at PID

16.029.0500.

The Community Development Specialist presented the site plans for a proposed 

Caribou Coffee building with drive-thru facilities located at 260 5th Ave NE. There 

was one representative present at the meeting from Coffee Holdings LLC, Jon 

Fahning the applicant who was available for questioning from the Planning 

Commission. The Planning Commission discussed access to the site from Main St 

and 5th Ave NE and the width of the drive-thru lane not being able to accommodate a 

fire truck per request of the Fire Chief. The applicant discussed other areas on site 

where a fire truck would be accessible to both the building and drive-thru lanes 

without the truck needing to pass through these service lanes. The Planning 

Commission agreed that a Fire Truck would be able to access the building and service 

lanes by other locations on site. The Planning Commission reviewed the exterior 

signage on the building and approved all signs on the exterior of the building 

concluding that the signage plan presented is the signature look for this size of 

building. The freestanding signs on site will have to apply for a separate sign permit 

and are not included with the site plans. The applicant was also asked questions 

regarding employee numbers, other locations in the state with this size of building, 

and future development plans for the north end of the site. Jimmy Gordon pointed out 

that the Planning Commission should be aware of the Highway 65 zoning district 

regulations and how other businesses in the district were also held to higher 

G.3.



standards. Conditions listed in the staff report included lighting design, outdoor patio 

layout, wall sign placement and entering into a minor development agreement. The 

Planning Commission discussed with the applicant whether conditions listed in the 

staff report were reasonable. The applicant was aware of the conditions for approval 

and concluded that they would be able to accommodate these conditions. There was 

no one present from the public to speak at the public hearing. Motion for approval of 

site plans and Conditional Use Permit for drive-thru facilities with conditions listed in 

the Community Development Specialist staff report dated March 16, 2021 and City 

Engineer’s report dated February 23, 2021 by Lundeen, 2nd by Gordon, motion passes 

7-0.

B. Request by Paradise Homes for a Variance under City Ordinance 445, Section 21,

Article 2, said request is to construct a four-season porch within the 30-foot rear setback

requirement of Legacy Pines Second Addition PUD, located at 511 Blue Bird Ct, PID

16.155.0080.

Sellman presented the variance request to construct a four-season porch within the 

30-foot rear setback. The encroachment of the porch would be roughly 4 feet into the

30-foot rear setback. Sellman explained how the variance request does not meet

criteria listed for practical difficulties and recommended denial of the variance.

Sellman noted that if the Planning Commission would like to approve the variance,

they will need to indicate the reasoning and how it meets practical difficulties. The

applicant, Bob Straus of Paradise Homes was present at the meeting and available for

questions from the Planning Commission. Lundeen asked why the plans for the house

or the porch couldn’t be altered. The applicant explained how the dimensions of the

porch would make it functional, if it had to follow the 30-foot setback requirements,

the size of the porch would not be functional. The applicant explained that there is a

large outlot behind the property, and that encroaching 4 ft into the rear setback would

not impact surrounding properties. Planning Commissioner Simon reminded the

Commission that there was a similar variance request for rear setback encroachment

for a house that backed up to an outlot and that this request was passed by the

Planning Commission. Collison explained that a request like this should be

considered on a case-by-case basis and they are not looking to set a precedent. There

was no one from the public who spoke at the public hearing. Planning Commission

members discussed the reasons for approval and included that there was a similar

case approved, there is not a utility easement where the porch will be placed and that

the lot backed up to an outlot. Motion for approval of the Variance by Gordon, 2nd by

Simon, motion passes 6-1.

4. Other Business: None 

5. Discussion Item: None 

6. Adjournment: Motion by Bergley, 2nd by Collison to adjourn, motion passed 7-0 

meeting adjourned at 8:27 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted by Ryan Saltis, Community Development Specialist 



1 

Memo for Council Action 

To: Mayor Johnson and Members of the City Council 

From: Alyssa Olson, Parks, Recreation & Events Coordinator 

Date: June 1, 2021 

Subject: Resolution 2021-XXX Approving a Special Event Permit Application for the CISC Recreational 

Soccer Tournament 

Background 

The Cambridge-Isanti Soccer Club (CISC), has submitted an application requesting a Special Event Permit for 

the CISC Recreational Soccer Tournament. The event is scheduled for June 26, 2021 and will take place on the 

Cambridge-Isanti Soccer Complex grounds at 950 3rd Avenue N. The club is anticipating about 350 people at the 

event. The event will include Tournament games and some food trucks on the property.  

Tournament activities will remain on Complex grounds with the exception of overflow parking at Bluebird Park 

(201 Isanti Parkway NW). CISC is not requesting that any roads be closed for the event. 

CISC will utilize existing portable restrooms onsite. The portable restrooms provided during the event should be 

adequate for the estimated daily attendance. CISC will be responsible for cleaning up all parking areas after the 

event. 

In addition to the Special Event Permit, CISC will need to submit a list of vendors as a Peddler ahead of the 

event, as applicable.  

Special Event Permit application materials, including an event map, have been included for Council review. 

Staff Request 

City staff are requesting City Council’s approval of the Special Event Permit application for the CISC 

Recreational Soccer Tournament.  

Attachments 

• Resolution 2021-XXX

• Special Event Permit Application

K.1.



RESOLUTION 2021-XXX 

 

APPROVING A SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION FOR THE CISC 

RECREATIONAL SOCCER TOURNAMENT 

 

 

WHEREAS, Cambridge-Isanti Soccer Club (CISC), has submitted a Special Event application 

requesting a permit to host the CISC Recreational Soccer Tournament at the Cambridge-Isanti Soccer 

Complex; and,  

 

WHEREAS, the event is scheduled for June 26, 2021; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the estimated number of people to be in attendance is 350; and,  

 

WHEREAS, CISC is requesting overflow parking to be allowed at City of Isanti owned properties; 

and,  

 

WHEREAS, City of Isanti property requested for parking use is Bluebird Park (201 Isanti 

Parkway NW); and,  

 

WHEREAS, all parking on the grass at Bluebird Park is prohibited; and,   

 

WHEREAS, food vendors will be present at the event and may only park in the Complex lot; and,  

 

WHEREAS, a Peddler’s Permit may be required for this event and will be submitted separately with 

a list of applicable vendors; and,  

 

WHEREAS, the applicant will not be required to provide additional restrooms for the event; and,  

 

WHEREAS, the applicant has submitted a complete request with the application materials;   

 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Isanti, 

Minnesota, to hereby approve the special event permit for the CISC Recreational Soccer Tournament; 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Isanti, Minnesota, that this 

Resolution is hereby the “Permit” for the above stated Special Event. 

  

 

This Resolution is hereby approved by the Isanti City Council this 1st day of June 2021. 

 

 

              

Attest:        Mayor Jeff Johnson 

 

 

      

Jaden Strand 

City Clerk 























Memo for Council Action 

To: Mayor Johnson and Members of the City Council 

From: Alyssa Olson, Parks, Recreation & Events Coordinator 

Date: June 1, 2021 

Subject: Resolution 2021-XXX Approving a Special Event Permit Application for the 2021 Isanti 

Firefighters PRCA Rodeo  

Background 

The Isanti Firefighter Rodeo Association (IFRA), has submitted an application requesting a Special Event Permit 

for the 2021 Isanti Firefighters PRCA Rodeo. The event is scheduled for July 7 through July 11, 2021 and will 

take place on the Rodeo grounds at 500 3rd Ave NW. The association is anticipating about 11,000 people over the 

2-day event. The event will include live entertainment using public addressing systems and amplifiers during the 

daily events and dances following the Friday and Saturday rodeo performances.  

The IFRA is requesting the use of several areas for parking for spectators. Property belonging to the City of Isanti 

includes Unity Park (420 3rd Ave NW).  City staff will designate entrance and exit areas for City of Isanti lots; 

IFRA will be responsible for enforcing spectator parking and for any damages caused to sidewalks, curbing, 

trails, etc. as a result of rodeo parking.  Other parking areas owned by other entities include Isanti Primary School 

parking lot and grass (301 Heritage Blvd NW), Cambridge-Isanti bus garage on 1st Ave NW (PID 160400970), 

Isanti Civic Arena (600 1st Ave NW). Letters of permission from property owners other than the City of Isanti are 

on file for all parking areas requested. Parking on the grass in other areas of Bluebird Park is prohibited.  IFRA is 

requesting the lights in the ballfield to be left on overnight Friday and Saturday at Unity Park for security/safety. 

The IFRA is not requesting that any roads be closed for the event, but have indicated that they may place signage 

indicating pedestrian crossings on 3rd Avenue and 1st Avenue, and on 3rd Ave between Isanti Primary School and 

Unity Park. 

The IFRA will provide additional portable restrooms as needed for the event. The portable restrooms provided 

during the event should be adequate for the estimated daily attendance. The association will be responsible for 

cleaning up all parking areas after the event. 

In addition to the Special Event Permit and attached Temporary Sign Permit, the IFRA must file a Liquor 

License, as applicable for the event.  

Special Event Permit application materials, including an event map, have been included for Council review. 

Staff Request 

City staff are requesting City Council’s approval of the Special Event Permit application for the 2021 Isanti 

Firefighters PRCA Rodeo.  

Attachments 

• Resolution 2021-XXX

• Special Event Permit Application

K.2.



RESOLUTION 2021-XXX 

 

APPROVING A SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION FOR THE 2021 ISANTI 

FIREFIGHTERS PRCA RODEO 

 

 

WHEREAS, Isanti Firefighter Rodeo Association (IFRA), has submitted a Special Event 

application requesting a permit to host the 2021 Isanti Firefighters PRCA Rodeo on the Isanti Rodeo 

Grounds; and,  

 

WHEREAS, the event is scheduled for July 7 through July 11, 2021; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the estimated number of people to be in attendance over that time period is 11,000; 

and,  

 

WHEREAS, IFRA is requesting parking to be allowed at City of Isanti owned and privately 

owned properties; and,  

 

WHEREAS, City of Isanti property requested for parking use is Unity Park (420 3rd Ave NW), 

including the ballfield and grass area outside of the ballfield; and,  

 

WHEREAS, City of Isanti will turn on Unity Park lights in the ballfield for overnight use on 

Friday, July 9th and Saturday, July 10th from sunset to sunrise for security/safety; and, 

 

WHEREAS, all parking on the grass at Bluebird Park is prohibited; and,   

 

WHEREAS, additional lots will be used for spectator parking including the Isanti Primary 

School, the Cambridge-Isanti bus lot, and Isanti Civic Arena; the IFRA has on file letters from 

each property owner granting permission to use the lots; and,  

 

WHEREAS, throughout the event, public addressing systems and amplifiers will be used, 

including dances following the rodeo performances on Friday and Saturday; and,  

 

WHEREAS, the applicant will be required to provide additional restrooms for the event and will 

bring additional units to parking areas; and,  

 

WHEREAS, a liquor license may be required for this event and will be submitted separately; 

and,  

 

WHEREAS, the Special Event Permit application requires a $100 clean up deposit, and the 

associated Temporary Sign Permit requires a $50 fee which the organizers have requested be 

waived for this event; and,  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Isanti, 

Minnesota, to hereby approve the special event permit for the 2021 Isanti Firefighters PRCA Rodeo 

with the following conditions: 

 

• A $100 Cleanup Deposit Fee and $50 Sign Permit Fee are waived for the event. 

• A Certificate of Insurance is submitted prior to the event and will list the City of Isanti as 



 

 

the additionally insured. 

• IFRA will be responsible for repairing any damage to grass, trails, sidewalks, or curbing 

due to parking, or other event activities. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Isanti, Minnesota, that this 

Resolution is hereby the “Permit” for the above stated Special Event. 

  

 

This Resolution is hereby approved by the Isanti City Council this 1st day of June 2021. 

 

 

            

Attest:        Mayor Jeff Johnson 

 

 

      

Jaden Strand 

City Clerk 

 

 









































Memo for Council Action 

To: Mayor Johnson and Members of the City Council 

From: Alyssa Olson, Parks, Recreation & Events Coordinator 

Date: June 1, 2021 

Subject: Resolution 2021-XXX Approving a Special Event Permit Application for Isanti Rodeo Jubilee 

Days 

Background 

The North 65 Chamber of Commerce has submitted an application requesting a Special Event Permit for the 2021 

Isanti Rodeo Jubilee Days. The event is scheduled for July 8, 2021 from 3-10pm and July 10, 2021 from 7am-

4pm and will take place on City property throughout downtown Isanti. The parade, being held on July 8, 2021, 

will utilize City streets and require multiple approved road closures between Centennial Dr and Hwy 65. A map 

of the proposed route and the requested closures is included in the Special Event Permit application. The Kids 

Day event on July 10, 2021 will run along Main Street and use both public and private property. Permission has 

been granted from all private properties and are enclosed in the Special Event Permit application packet.  

The applicant is anticipating about 10,000 people in attendance at the parade, and about 3,000 in attendance for 

Kids Day activities. The event will include a parade, games, music, outhouse races, vendor booths and food 

trucks onsite.  

Portable restrooms will be added along the event maps to adequately account for event attendance needs. The 

applicant and event volunteers will be responsible for cleaning up all event areas after the event. Public Works 

will assist in clearing the streets after the parade. 

In addition to the Special Event Permit, the applicant will submit a list of vendors as a Peddler ahead of the event, 

as applicable. A draft public notice letter has also been included with the application and will need to be sent to 

area businesses and residents ahead of the event. 

Special Event Permit application materials, including event maps, have been included for Council review. 

Staff Request 

City staff are requesting City Council’s approval of the Special Event Permit application for the Isanti Rodeo 

Jubilee Days. 

Attachments 

• Resolution 2021-XXX

• Special Event Permit Application

K.3.



RESOLUTION 2021-XXX 

 

APPROVING A SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION FOR 2021 JUBILEE DAYS 

 

WHEREAS, the North 65 Chamber of Commerce has submitted a Special Event application requesting 

a permit to host Jubilee Days; and,  

 

WHEREAS, a parade is scheduled to take place Thursday, July 8 from 3:00 pm to 10:00 pm and will 

use a route through Downtown Isanti neighborhoods; and,  

 

WHEREAS, Kids Day is scheduled for Saturday, July 10 from 7:00 am to 4:00 pm in Downtown Isanti; 

and, 

 

WHEREAS, the estimated number of people to be in attendance at the parade is 10,000 and the 

estimated number of people in attendance for Kids Day is 3,000; and,  

 

WHEREAS, the applicant will be required to provide additional restrooms for the event and has 

provided a list of portable restroom locations; and,  

 

WHEREAS, parking during the event will be restricted as follows: no parking along the parade route 

on July 8, or on Main Street from 2nd Ave to west of the railroad tracks from 6:00 am to 4:30 pm on July 11; and,  

 

WHEREAS, the applicant has requested assistance from the City of Isanti for road closures, traffic 

control, utility locates, and signage, and has submitted a complete request with the application materials; and,  

 

WHEREAS, public addressing systems and live entertainment will be utilized during the event; and,  

 

WHEREAS, the application submittal does require a $100 clean-up deposit fee and a $25 Peddler 

Permit fee, which are on file with the City of Isanti; and,  

 

 WHEREAS, posting of temporary signage and rental of the Isanti Community Center requires a 

permit application and fee, and the applicant has requested these fees be waived;  

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Isanti, 

Minnesota to hereby approve the special event permit application for Jubilee Days with the following 

condition(s): 

 

1. Coordinate all necessary activities with Isanti Police Department, Isanti Fire District, and Isanti Public 

Works.  

2. A $50 signage permit fee and a $295 Community Center rental fee be waived for the event.  

 

AND FURTHERMORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Isanti, 

Minnesota that this Resolution is hereby the “Permit” for the above stated Special Event. 

  

This Resolution is hereby approved by the Isanti City Council this 1st day of June 2021. 

 

              

Attest:        Mayor Jeff Johnson 

 

      

Jaden Strand 

City Clerk 



















































































To: Mayor Johnson and Members of City Council 

From: Sheila Sellman, Community Development Director 

Date: June 1, 2021 

Subject: Resolution 2021-XXX Approving a Preliminary and Final Plat Fairway Greens South 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background:  

The Planning Commission held a public hearing to consider the preliminary and final plat of 

Fairway Greens South. In 2014, a preliminary plat for Fairway Greens Phase Seven was approved, 

the same plat configuration that is under consideration. In 2017 a final plat was approved for 

Fairway Greens Phase nine that platted the subject site into Outlot A Fairway Greens Phase Nine. 

The subject site is part of a Planned Unit that approved one master plan for development and 

permitted the plats to be done in phases. No changes are proposed to what has been previously 

approved. The proposal meets city code requirements and the conditions of the PUD.  

At the public hearing a letter was read to the commission in opposition of the development and two 

people in the audience spoke on this item. They expressed concern about the additional traffic and 

asked that another road outlet be installed with the plat not just the stub road as shown. Staff 

explained that the city can’t require them to develop on property they don’t own. The Planning 

Commission had a vote of 3-3 to approve, therefore their recommendation is a tie.  Staff 

recommends approval with the conditions listed in the resolution. 

Request: Consider adopting the resolution 

Attachments 

• Resolution 2021-XXX
• Plat

• Planning Commission

Report

Request for City Council Action 

K.4.



RESOLUTION 2021-XXX 

 

APPROVING THE PRELIMINARY AND PLAT FOR FAIRWAY GREENS SOUTH  

 

 WHEREAS, Anthony Hanson has made application for Preliminary and Final Plat approval for 

Fairway Greens South, PID 16.142.0020and, 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Isanti Planning Commission conducted a public hearing on the Preliminary 

and Final Plat on May 18, 2021; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission had a split vote of 3-3 voicing concerns about an additional 

outlet; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, all required notices regarding the public hearing were posted and sent to property owners 

within 350’ of the subject parcels;  

   

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Isanti, Minnesota that 

hereby approves the Preliminary and Final Plat of Fairway Greens South with the with the following 

conditions: 

 

1. The developer must enter into a Development Agreement with the City of Isanti, which will outline 

the general terms of the development. Development fees will be charged to the developer based upon 

the City Fee Schedule.  

 

2. The developer shall be responsible for any and all permits and approvals that may be necessary from 

other applicable governmental agencies. These permits and approvals shall be submitted to the City 

of Isanti and/or other governmental jurisdictions that may require said permits prior to development.  

 

3. Any and all costs associated with the recording and processing of any agreements and Plat shall be 

assumed by the developer.  

 

 

4. The setback requirements are as follows: 

Front yard setback:  Thirty (30) feet; however, when adjoining principal buildings 

existing at the time of construction on a vacant lot, the required front 

yard setback for the new structure shall not be greater than the 

average front yard setbacks of the building on either side of the vacant 

lot.  

Side yard setback:   Ten (10) feet 

Street side yard setback:   Twenty (20) feet 

Rear yard setback:   Thirty (30) feet 

Accessory Structure:   Five (5) feet 

 

5. Trees and landscaping shall be planted on each lot according to Section 15 of the City Zoning 

Ordinance. 

 

6. Dedication, if required, of utility and access easements are granted to the City of Isanti.  

 

7. The developer, at their cost must install sidewalks consistent with City Codes and Ordinances. 

 

8. Address items/conditions identified in the Memorandum from City Engineer Jason Cook dated May 

7, 2021 to Community Development Director Sheila Sellman. 

 

 

 

 



Adopted by the City of Isanti City Council this 1st day of June 2021. 

 

 

 

        ______________________________ 

        Mayor Jeff Johnson 

Attest: 

 

 

____________________________ 

Jaden Strand 

City Clerk 



Δ

OUTLOT A

0 10050 200

Cambridge, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY   STATE   AID   HIGHWAY   NO.   5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
W E T L A N D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW 1/4   -    NW  1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC.   28,    T.  35,   R. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
O U T L O T  K

AutoCAD SHX Text
WENDOVER ST NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH AVE NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04°57'10"W 60.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
N19°15'47"E 54.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
N05°04'37"W 37.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINSOME

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LINE OF THE SW 1/4 OF NW 1/4 SEC. 28, TWP. 35, RNG. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LINE OF OUTLOT A FAIRWAY GREENS PHASE NINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE OF THE SW 1/4 OF NW 1/4 SEC. 28, TWP. 35, RNG. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE OF OUTLOT A FAIRWAY GREENS PHASE NINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE OF THE SW 1/4 OF NW 1/4 SEC. 28, TWP. 35, RNG. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE OF THE SE 1/4 OF NE 1/4 SEC. 29, TWP. 35, RNG. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH LINE OF THE SW 1/4 OF NW 1/4 SEC. 28, TWP. 35, RNG. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH LINE OF THE SE 1/4 OF NE 1/4 SEC. 29, TWP. 35, RNG. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31°16'14"E 60.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
N09°28'55"W 66.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
WENDOVER ST NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLUB HOUSE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W E T L A N D

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N00°59'48"W 1324.81)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89°36'58"E 1331.70)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F A I R W A Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
G R E E N S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F A I R W A Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
G R E E N S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY GREENS PHASE 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY GREENS PHASE NINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SCALE IN FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 28 & 29, TWP. 35, RNG. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISANTI COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY GREENS SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING 5 FEET IN WIDTH, AND ADJOINING SIDE LOT LINES, AND 10 FEET IN WIDTH, AND ADJOINING STREET AND REAR LOT LINES, UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN ON THE PLAT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE SHOWN THUS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF ISANTI

AutoCAD SHX Text
I hereby certify that I have surveyed and platted or directly supervised the surveying and platting of the land described on this plat; that this plat is a correct representation of the boundary survey; all mathematical data and labels are correctly designated on the plat; all monuments depicted on the plat have been or will be correctly set within one year; all water boundaries and wet lands as of this date are shown and labeled; and all public ways are shown and labeled; and that there are no wetlands, as defined in MS 505.01, Subd. 3, or public highways to be designated other than shown.  (Subject to note regarding wetlands on the face of this plat.) _______________________ Kyle J. Roddy, Land Surveyor Minnesota License Number 42627

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved by the City Council of Isanti, Minnesota, this____ Day of ______________, 20___, and is in compliance with the provisions of Chapter 505.03, Subd. 2, Minnesota Statutes. _________________________   __________________________ __________________________   Mayor               City Administrator          City Administrator Approved as to form and execution this _____ day of _______________, 20___. __________________________    Isanti City Attorney Approved by the Planning Commission of the City of Isanti, Minnesota on this _____ day of _______________, 20___. __________________________  Attest __________________________ Attest __________________________        Chairperson                    Secretary                 Secretary   I hereby certify that the taxes for the year ______ on the property described herein have been paid and that there are no delinquent taxes and transfer entered on this _____ day of _______________, 20___. __________________________     By_________________________, Deputy By_________________________, Deputy    Isanti County Auditor-Treasurer I hereby certify that this instrument was filed in the office of the County Recorder for record on this _____ day of _______________, 20___ at _____ o'clock __.M. and was duly recorded as Document No. _______________. _____________________________ County Recorder, Isanti County, Minnesota.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF MINNESOTA COUNTY OF ____________ The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of _______________, 20___, by Kyle J. Roddy, Land Surveyor, Minnesota License Number 42627. ____________________      ____________________ (DO NOT USE STAMP) ____________________ (DO NOT USE STAMP)    SIGNATURE               PRINTED NAME       PRINTED NAME Notary Public, ____________ County, Minnesota. My commission expires ____________

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:  That Anthony Hanson, owner and proprietor of the following described property situated in the County of Isanti, State of Minnesota, to wit: Outlot A, FAIRWAY GREENS PHASE NINE, according to the plat thereof on file and of record in the office of the County Recorder, Isanti County, Minnesota. Subject to easements, restrictions, or reservations of record, if any. Has caused the same to be surveyed and platted as FAIRWAY GREENS SOUTH and do hereby donate and dedicate to the public for public use forever the public ways shown on this plat and also dedicating the easements as shown on this plat for public utility and/or drainage purposes only. In witness whereof said Anthony Hanson has hereunto set his hand this _____ day of _______________, 20___. ___________________________              Signature       

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF MINNESOTA COUNTY OF ____________ The foregoing instrument by ____________________, ______________ of Homepride, Inc., a Minnesota corporation, on behalf of the corporation, was acknowledged before me this _____ day of _______________, 20___,  _______________________      ____________________ (DO NOT USE STAMP) ____________________ (DO NOT USE STAMP)       SIGNATURE                   PRINTED NAME            PRINTED NAME Notary Public, ____________ County, Minnesota. My commission expires ____________

AutoCAD SHX Text
I hereby certify that this plat has been checked and recommended for approval as to compliance with Chapter 505, Minnesota Statutes this _____ day of _______________, 20___. _______________________ Isanti County Surveyor Minn. License No. _____

AutoCAD SHX Text
Recommended for approval this _____ day of _______________, 20___. _______________________        Isanti City Engineer

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uNOTE REGARDING WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, UNITED STATES CORPS OF ENGINEERS AND OTHER WATER MANAGEMENT AGENCIES HAVE CATEGORIZED VARIOUS WETLANDS, WHICH ARE NOT ACKNOWLEDGED BY CHAPTER 505.01, SUBDIVISION 3 OF MINNESOTA STATUTES AND MAY NOT BE SHOWN HEREON. DEVELOPMENT OF LANDS CONTAINING SAID WETLANDS MAY BE SUBJECT TO SPECIAL CONDITIONS OR LIMITATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEARING NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS PLAT, THE NORTH LINE OF OUTLOT A, FAIRWAY GREENS PHASE NINE, IS ASSUMED TO BEAR NORTH 89 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 58 SECONDS EAST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES SET IRON PIPE WITH CAP MARKED RLS 42627

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES FOUND MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE INSET 'A' SHEET 2 OF 2



1

2

34

5

67

8

9
10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

1 2
3

4 5

6
7 8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

1

1

1

2

2

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ
Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ
Δ

ΔΔ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ
Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ
Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ
Δ

Δ

Δ
Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

WENDOVER ST NE

CO
UNTRY CLUB RO

AD

0 5025 100

FAIRWAY GREENS SOUTH
INSET 'A'

Cambridge, MN

BEARING NOTE

LOT REQUIREMENTS

 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N81°31'57"W 196.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°20'25"W 177.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
N33°16'37"W 221.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
N16°39'39"W 194.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
N09°12'10"W 170.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°06'01"E 154.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°06'01"E 143.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°06'01"E 143.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°06'01"E 143.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S29°54'35"E 197.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
S56°54'27"E 207.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°07'56"E 156.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°07'56"E 157.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°07'56"E 162.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°07'56"E 182.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
N69°16'53"E 204.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
N46°27'04"E 209.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
N19°32'35"E 213.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°23'02"W 213.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°23'02"W 212.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
S07°41'40"E 182.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
S22°03'50"W 197.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
N77°09'22"W 235.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
N48°19'44"W 208.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
S02°18'24"E 120.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°23'02"E 150.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°23'02"E 150.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N05°19'14"E 152.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
N17°07'24"E 170.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
N27°53'25"E 208.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
N38°21'00"E 271.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
N47°42'50"E 293.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°07'56"W 150.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°07'56"W 153.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°07'56"W 186.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°07'56"E 209.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°07'56"W 180.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°07'56"W 151.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79°24'02"W 153.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68°30'57"W 174.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
N58°29'27"W 219.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
N48°24'52"W 267.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
W E T L A N D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W E T L A N D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D R A I N A G E   &   U T I L I T Y   E A S E M E N T

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SCALE IN FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 2 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 28 & 29, TWP. 35, RNG. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISANTI COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF ISANTI

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS PLAT, THE NORTH LINE OF OUTLOT A, FAIRWAY GREENS PHASE NINE, IS ASSUMED TO BEAR NORTH 89 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 58 SECONDS EAST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENTS: BEING 5 FEET IN WIDTH, AND ADJOINING SIDE LOT LINES, AND 10 FEET IN WIDTH, AND ADJOINING STREET AND REAR LOT LINES, UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN ON THE PLAT. SETBACKS: BEING 10 FEET IN WIDTH, AND ADJOINING SIDE LOT LINES, AND 30 FEET IN WIDTH, AND ADJOINING STREET AND REAR LOT LINES, UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN ON THE PLAT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENTS, BUILDING SETBACKS ARE SHOWN THUS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-1 Single Family Residential District Setbacks and Height Restrictions - Principal Building: Minimum Front Yard Setback 30 feet Minimum Rear Yard Setback 30 feet Minimum Side Yard Setback 10 feet, each side Minimum Street Side Yard Setback 20 feet Maximum Height 2 1/2  stories or 35 feet stories or 35 feet Maximum Impervious Surface Coverage 25% 



   
 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

 

 

 

TO:  Planning Commission 

 

FROM:  Sheila Sellman, Community Development Director 

   

DATE:  May 18, 2021 

 

SUBJECT:  Request by Anthony Hanson for approval for a Preliminary and Final Plat under 

City Ordinance 536, said request is for a development labeled Fairway Greens 

South located at PID 16.142.0020. 

 

 

 

Request: The applicant is requesting Preliminary and Final Plat for Fairway Greens South for 45 

single family lots. 

 

Overview/Background: In 2014, a preliminary plat for Fairway Greens Phase Seven was 

approved, the same plat configuration that is under consideration. In 2017 a final plat was approved 

for Fairway Greens Phase nine that platted the subject site into Outlot A Fairway Greens Phase 

Nine. The applicant is requesting approval of the preliminary plat that was approved in 2014 and 

final plat.  Since this site had a preliminary plat approved in 2014 and haven’t made any changes 

Council can consider both preliminary and final at the same time. They will still need to enter into 

a development agreement and receive approval of said agreement through City Council.  

 

Analysis of Application  

The subject site is part of Fairway Greens Planned Unit Development, with many phases. The 

PUD has allowed for varying house sizes and lot sizes. 

   

Zoning-The subject site is zoned R-1/PUD. The PUD Master Plan sets the parameters for lot size, 

setbacks, house size etc. Minimum requirements not spelled out in the PUD Master Plan will divert 

back to the Zoning Code for R-1. As proposed the plat is generally consistent with the PUD. The 

lot sizes range from 8,698 square feet to 30,021 square feet, these sizes are consistent with the 

PUD. Section 15 of the zoning code requires all residential lots to have two (2) trees per lot. lots 

that are 8,000 square feet or larger must provide three (3) trees and corner lots 12,000 square feet 

or larger require four (4) trees. 

 



   
 

Comprehensive Plan – This proposal is consistent with the City’s 2020 Comprehensive Plan 

Future Land-Use Map, which identifies this parcel as low density residential for future 

development.  

City Engineer Comments – The City Engineer’s memo is attached. With revisions laid out in the 

report Engineering is recommending approval. 

 

 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary and Final Plat subject to the following conditions: 

1. The developer must enter into a Development Agreement with the City of Isanti, which 

will outline the general terms of the development. Development fees will be charged to the 

developer based upon the City Fee Schedule.  

 

2. The developer shall be responsible for any and all permits and approvals that may be 

necessary from other applicable governmental agencies. These permits and approvals shall 

be submitted to the City of Isanti and/or other governmental jurisdictions that may require 

said permits prior to development.  

 

3. Any and all costs associated with the recording and processing of any agreements and Plat 

shall be assumed by the developer.  

 

 

4. The setback requirements are as follows: 

Front yard setback:  Thirty (30) feet; however, when adjoining principal 

buildings existing at the time of construction on a vacant lot, 

the required front yard setback for the new structure shall not 

be greater than the average front yard setbacks of the 

building on either side of the vacant lot.  

Side yard setback:   Ten (10) feet 

Street side yard setback:  Twenty (20) feet 

Rear yard setback:   Thirty (30) feet 

Accessory Structure:   Five (5) feet 

 

5. Trees and landscaping shall be planted on each lot according to Section 15 of the City 

Zoning Ordinance. 

 

6. Dedication, if required, of utility and access easements are granted to the City of Isanti.  

 

7. The developer, at their cost must install sidewalks consistent with City Codes and 

Ordinances. 

 

8. Address items/conditions identified in the Memorandum from City Engineer Jason Cook 

dated May 7,2021 to Community Development Director Sheila Sellman. 

 

 



   
 

Attachments: 

Proposed Plat 

City Engineer’s memo 

Fire Chief memo 

 

 

 

 



 

h:\isan\0r1123130\fairway greens south developement\2021-05-07 fairway greens south plan review.docx 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date: May 7, 2021 

To: Sheila Sellman, Community Development Director 

From: Jason W Cook, P.E. 

 City Engineer 

Subject: Fairway Greens South – Site Plan Review 

 City of Isanti, MN 

 Project No.: 0R1.123130 

 

We have reviewed the Site Plan entitled “Fairway Greens South” with a signature date of April 13, 2021. 

The site includes the construction of 45 single family lots.  The submitted plan set includes the extension 

of city streets and utilities as well as site and storm water pond grading. 

Also submitted was a stormwater management plan and modeling dated April 14, 2021. 

We have reviewed the submitted documents and have the following comments: 

 

Stormwater Management Plan: 

1. Model the existing and proposed 2, 10, and 100yr pond bounce elevations and show in a table.  

2. Verify the pond bounce will not rise outside the easements on the existing parcels on the south 

side of the pond. 

 

Plan Set: 

1. Sheet V002:  

a. Widen utility easement between lots 10 and 11 where sewer and water will be stubbed to 

the County Road. 

b. Verify the 100 yr pond elevation will stay within drainage easements along Block 1 lots. 

c. Change Wendover Street NE name to 12th Avenue NE at midpoint of curve. 

d. Create new street name for cul-de-sac north of Country Club Road. 

e. Add NE to Country Club Road name. 

2. Sheet C202: 

a. 100-yr pond elevation appears to spread onto lots 2 and 3 block 1.  Revise grading on all 

lots to hold 100-yr event in easements. 

b. Show grading on east side of Lots 5-10 Block 2 to prevent stormwater runoff from 

draining directly into buildings. 



 

 P a g e  | 2 
 

3. Sheet C303: 

a. The end sanitary manhole PSMH-14 shall have a minimum cover over the pipe of 8-feet.  

Lower the run from Club House Road to the end. 

i. Verify the new sewer depth does not have sewer service conflicts with the 

watermain. 

4. Sheet C304: 

a. Extend the watermain to 10 feet from the property line and place temp hydrant on end. 

b. Move proposed hydrant from STA 21+84 to intersection at approx. STA 20+30. 

c. Install an invert to the east on SSMH 15 and stub a pipe to 10’ from the property line and 

plug. 

5. Sheet C305: 

a. Stub the trunk 12” sanitary pipe out to the county road along the Lot 10 and 11 property 

line.  Place a manhole in the County Road with a 12-inch plugged invert to the NE.  It 

can reduce down to an 8-inch through the rest of the development, however, it will need 

to continue to maintain maximum depth to the end of Club House Road NE. 

b. The existing watermain is a 12-inch.  Extend the 12-inch size to the watermain stub out to 

the county road along the lot 10 and 11 property line.  It can reduce down to an 8-inch 

through the rest of the development. 

c. Place a hydrant on the end of the stub in the County Road ROW. 

6. Sheet C402: 

a. Add a street sign at the property line of lots 9 and 10 block 2 changing the street name 

from Wendover Street NE to 12th Avenue NE. 

b. Extend the existing bituminous trail along CR 5 to the eastern limits of the plat. 

7. Sheet C403: 

a. Add ped ramp into the end cul-de-sac. 

b. Add cross walk blocks at pedestrian crossing. 

i. Add advanced crosswalk signage for north bound and south bound traffic for this 

crossing. 

c. Add stop bar at stop sign. 

d. Add No Outlet sign to north of Club House Road NE intersection for permanent cul-de-

sac. 

e. Add street name signs at Club House Road NE intersection as follows: 

i. 12th Avenue NE with an arrow to the south. 

ii. New street name to the north called XXXXX Court NE with an arrow to the 

north. 



 

 P a g e  | 3 
 

Additional Information Needed: 

1. Submit geotechnical report and recommended pavement section based on report findings. 

2. Submit lighting plan. 

3. Submit specifications 

4. Submit construction cost estimate 

5. Submit wetland delineation and mitigation approvals.  Our records indicate the last delineation 

evaluated by the LGU was over 5 years old and no longer valid. 

 

 

We recommend requiring the additional submittal documents be submitted for review and approved prior 

to approval of a development agreement. 

 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 





City of Isanti

Gross Payroll 101,248.86   

Social Security & Medicare 5,669.21       

Public Employees Retirement 10,580.64     

Total City Expense 117,498.71   

Pay Date 5/28/2021

Pay Period 11 (5/9-5/22/21)

L.1.



City of Isanti Check Register - Mayor/Council Approval Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 5/19/2021 - 5/19/2021 May 19, 2021  12:21PM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Check GL Account Amount

05/21 05/19/2021 55949 1141 ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 602-20200 664.12

05/21 05/19/2021 55950 53 BELLBOY CORPORATION 609-20200 8,451.79

05/21 05/19/2021 55951 9 BERNICKS PEPSI-COLA 609-20200 1,374.57

05/21 05/19/2021 55952 1500 BOLTON & MENK INC 601-20200 43,009.50

05/21 05/19/2021 55953 2319 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE OF MN 609-20200 100.70

05/21 05/19/2021 55954 1815 CENTURYLINK 609-20200 701.99

05/21 05/19/2021 55955 2003 CLARK EQUIPMENT CO 920-20200 3,275.88

05/21 05/19/2021 55956 918 CRYSTAL SPRINGS ICE 609-20200 437.92

05/21 05/19/2021 55957 8 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING CO 609-20200 32,030.24

05/21 05/19/2021 55958 1941 DELTA DENTAL 861-20200 3,392.95

05/21 05/19/2021 55959 2478 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 101-20200 42.85

05/21 05/19/2021 55960 55 ECM PUBLISHERS INC 609-20200 166.25

05/21 05/19/2021 55961 385 FEDERATED CO-OPS INC 101-20200 259.86

05/21 05/19/2021 55962 1682 FERGUSON WATERWORKS 603-20200 42.12

05/21 05/19/2021 55963 739 HACH COMPANY 601-20200 144.28

05/21 05/19/2021 55964 113 ISANTI TIRE & AUTO CARE INC 101-20200 77.56

05/21 05/19/2021 55965 7 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR CO 609-20200 5,264.23

05/21 05/19/2021 55966 5 KAWALEK TRUCKING 609-20200 237.20

05/21 05/19/2021 55967 434 LITTLE FALLS MACHINE INC 101-20200 142.46

05/21 05/19/2021 55968 1479 LOFFLER COMPANIES INC 108-20200 238.45

05/21 05/19/2021 55969 17 MCDONALD DISTRIBUTING CO 609-20200 11,941.75

05/21 05/19/2021 55970 275 MCFOA 101-20200 45.00

05/21 05/19/2021 55971 1536 MINNESOTA DEED 219-20200 833.33

05/21 05/19/2021 55972 176 MN DEPT OF REVENUE 101-20200 30,767.00

05/21 05/19/2021 55973 2080 MVTL LABORATORIES INC 601-20200 45.51

05/21 05/19/2021 55974 2553 O'REILLY 101-20200 18.68

05/21 05/19/2021 55975 617 PAUSTIS & SONS 609-20200 868.75

05/21 05/19/2021 55976 44 PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS INC 609-20200 2,967.85

05/21 05/19/2021 55977 2396 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 609-20200 7,697.36

05/21 05/19/2021 55978 73 STAR 609-20200 291.57

05/21 05/19/2021 55979 2834 SUN MECHANICAL INC 101-20200 180.00

05/21 05/19/2021 55980 2614 SW WOLD CONSTRUCTION INC 505-20200 6,000.00

05/21 05/19/2021 55981 42 VIKING COCA-COLA BOTTLING CO 609-20200 235.70

05/21 05/19/2021 55982 1286 VINOCOPIA INC 609-20200 1,137.50

05/21 05/19/2021 55983 2757 WATCH GUARD INC 920-20200 7,335.00

05/21 05/19/2021 55984 4 WATSON CO INC 609-20200 2,034.70

          Grand Totals:  172,454.62

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

utilitybilling
Typewritten Text
AP210601



City of Isanti Check Register - Mayor/Council Approval Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 5/26/2021 - 5/26/2021 May 26, 2021  12:02PM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Check GL Account Amount

05/21 05/26/2021 55989 2932 ALLIANT FINANCE  LLC 601-20200 16.97

05/21 05/26/2021 55990 692 ARC IRRIGATION LLP 104-20200 440.24

05/21 05/26/2021 55991 9 BERNICKS PEPSI-COLA 609-20200 2,129.39

05/21 05/26/2021 55992 2319 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE OF MN 609-20200 4,205.50

05/21 05/26/2021 55993 602 BURNET TITLE 601-20200 91.75

05/21 05/26/2021 55994 2221 C & L DISTRIBUTING 609-20200 870.33

05/21 05/26/2021 55995 1629 CITY OF ISANTI 609-20200 55.00

05/21 05/26/2021 55996 2759 CIVICPLUS 609-20200 2,362.50

05/21 05/26/2021 55997 120 CONNEXUS ENERGY 101-20200 20,870.11

05/21 05/26/2021 55998 918 CRYSTAL SPRINGS ICE 609-20200 288.36

05/21 05/26/2021 55999 8 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING CO 609-20200 12,835.70

05/21 05/26/2021 56000 2807 DAUDT, BRANDON 101-20200 197.98

05/21 05/26/2021 56001 2933 FALCON NATIONAL BANK 101-20200 10,334.24

05/21 05/26/2021 56002 385 FEDERATED CO-OPS INC 101-20200 24.01

05/21 05/26/2021 56003 1682 FERGUSON WATERWORKS 601-20200 110.31

05/21 05/26/2021 56004 2028 FURTHER 861-20200 70.00

05/21 05/26/2021 56005 1563 ISANTI ELECTRIC INC 226-20200 338.50

05/21 05/26/2021 56006 7 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR CO 609-20200 8,591.13

05/21 05/26/2021 56007 5 KAWALEK TRUCKING 609-20200 242.00

05/21 05/26/2021 56008 17 MCDONALD DISTRIBUTING CO 609-20200 13,839.45

05/21 05/26/2021 56009 616 MENARDS - CAMBRIDGE 226-20200 361.88

05/21 05/26/2021 56010 870 M-R SIGN CO INC 101-20200 27.40

05/21 05/26/2021 56011 2080 MVTL LABORATORIES INC 602-20200 136.43

05/21 05/26/2021 56012 2553 O'REILLY 101-20200 37.96

05/21 05/26/2021 56013 44 PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS INC 609-20200 5,997.89

05/21 05/26/2021 56014 2827 RATWIK  ROSZAK & MALONEY  P.A. 108-20200 6,995.88

05/21 05/26/2021 56015 2341 RED BULL DISTRIBUTION CO INC 609-20200 314.00

05/21 05/26/2021 56016 2625 RESULTS TITLE 601-20200 76.07

05/21 05/26/2021 56017 2174 SCR INC  ST CLOUD 609-20200 71,935.00

05/21 05/26/2021 56018 2518 SEMLER CONSTRUCTION INC 601-20200 119.28

05/21 05/26/2021 56019 1442 ST LOUIS MRO INC 603-20200 45.00

05/21 05/26/2021 56020 1361 STAPLES  ADVANTAGE 609-20200 68.36

05/21 05/26/2021 56021 73 STAR 609-20200 507.70

05/21 05/26/2021 56022 2156 SUMMIT FIRE PROTECTION 920-20200 .00 V

05/21 05/26/2021 56023 669 SUNSHINE PRINTING 108-20200 75.00

05/21 05/26/2021 56024 1290 THE AMBLE GROUP 101-20200 425.16

05/21 05/26/2021 56025 2944 UNIFIRST CORPORATION 609-20200 854.11

05/21 05/26/2021 56026 3049 VASELAAR, KEN 601-20200 21.43

05/21 05/26/2021 56027 42 VIKING COCA-COLA BOTTLING CO 609-20200 177.45

05/21 05/26/2021 56028 2833 WATERMARK TITLE AGENCY 601-20200 9.90

05/21 05/26/2021 56029 4 WATSON CO INC 609-20200 2,001.33

05/21 05/26/2021 56030 2156 SUMMIT FIRE PROTECTION 920-20200 20,800.00

05/21 05/26/2021 56031 2156 SUMMIT FIRE PROTECTION 101-20200 50.50

          Grand Totals:  188,951.20

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

utilitybilling
Typewritten Text
AP210602



To: Mayor Johnson and Members of City Council 

From: Jaden Strand, City Clerk  

Date: June 1, 2021 

Subject: Resolution 2021-XXX Approving a Military Discount for all Military Personnel and Senior 

Citizen Discount at the Isanti Liquor Store 

Background: 

Recommendation from Committee at the May 18th, 2021 Committee of the Whole meeting was to offer a 

10% military discount for active duty and veterans of the military 7 days a week and a 10% senior citizen 

discount to individuals 65 years of age and older on Tuesdays.  

Request: 

• Staff is requesting City Council action on this item.

Attachment: 

• Resolution 2021-XXX Approving a Military Discount for all Military Personnel and Senior Citizen

Discount at the Isanti Liquor Store

Request for City Council Action- MEMO 

L.2.



RESOLUTION 2021-XXX 

APPROVING A MILITARY DISCOUNT FOR ALL MILITARY PERSONNEL 

AND SENIOR CITIZEN DISCOUNT AT THE ISANTI LIQUOR STORE   

WHEREAS, on May 18, 2021 Committee of the Whole recommended offering a 

10% military discount for active duty and veterans of the military and 10% senior citizen 

discount for individuals 65 years and older; and, 

WHEREAS, military discount is valid any day of the week; and, 

WHEREAS, the senior citizen discount is valid on Tuesdays; and, 

WHEREAS, this resolution shall supersede any previous military and senior citizen 

discounts; 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 

Isanti, Minnesota hereby approves a 10% senior citizen discount for individuals 65 years 

and older on Tuesdays and a military discount for all military personnel who present a military 

I.D. at the Isanti Liquor Store on all items purchased unless the items are currently on sale.  

This resolution was duly adopted by the Isanti City Council this 1st day of June 2021. 

Attest: 

Mayor Jeff Johnson 

Jaden Strand 

City Clerk 



RESOLUTION 2021-XXX 

APPROVING THE OFFER OF FULL-TIME POLICE OFFICER FOR 

ADAM RACKOW 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Isanti is required to approve all new 

employees; and, 

 WHEREAS, the City Council approved to advertise and accept applications to fill a 

Full-Time Police Officer position; and, 

WHEREAS, the Chief of Police and interview panel selected Adam Rackow as the most 

qualified candidate for the open Full-Time Police Officer position; and, 

WHEREAS, the candidate’s offer is contingent on successfully completing and passing a 

Police Officer background investigation, medical evaluation, drug test and psychological 

evaluation; 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 

Isanti, Minnesota, as follows:  

1. That Human Resources has offered the Full-Time Police Officer position to Adam Rackow

for the City of Isanti and shall be eligible to start in that position after successfully meeting

all conditions of pre-employment evaluations.

2. That Adam Rackow shall start at Step 5 of the Wage Scale at $35.5402 per hour.

3. That Adam Rackow shall be on probationary status per the Personnel Policy and current

Collective Bargaining Agreement #217.

4. Adam Rackow’s start date is effective after June 1, 2021, and will be determined when all

above conditions have been met and paperwork is completed.

5. That Human Resources is directed to complete all required documentation for the completion

of the employment offer.

6. That Human Resources is directed to forward an executed copy of this resolution to the

employee and place a copy in the employee’s personnel file for future reference.

This Resolution is hereby approved by the Isanti City Council this 1st day of June 2021. 

Attest: Mayor Jeff Johnson 

Jaden Strand 

City Clerk 

L.3.



To: Mayor Johnson and Members of City Council 

From: Sheila Sellman, Community Development Director 

Date: June 1, 2021 

Subject: Resolution 2021-XXX Accepting Quote for Backup Building Inspection Services and 

Authorizing to Enter into a Contract. 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background:  

Council authorized staff to advertise for proposals for backup building inspection services on May 

4, 2021. Staff received one proposal from Rum River Construction Consultants (RRCC). 

Staff is recommending to enter into a contract with Rum River Construction Consultants through 

2023 with on-going annual renewal if approved by Council. As proposed the general fees are 

broken down as follows: 

• Permits processed by RRCC will be charged at $50 per permit, staff will likely process most

permits.

• Plan review 70% of the plan review fee as established in the City’s Fee Schedule

(MNSPECT was 100%)

• Special investigation is 100% of the fee as established in the City’s Fee Schedule

• Inspections an hourly rate of $85 (MNSPECT was 70% of the permit fee or minimum of

$50)

Request: Consider adopting the resolution 

Attachments 

• Resolution 2021-XXX

Request for City Council Action 

L.4.



RESOLUTION 2021-XXX 

 

ACCEPTING QUOTE FOR BACKUP BUILDING INSPECTION SERVICES AND 

AUTHORIZING TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT 
 

  

WHEREAS, over time the City of Isanti has utilized contracted services provided by qualified 

professional firms as necessary; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the City determined to hire an internal Building Official for beginning 2021; and,  

 

WHEREAS, in the absence of a staff inspector backup building inspection services may be necessary; 

and, 

 

WHEREAS, staff has prepared Request for Proposals to procure interim building inspection services; 

and,    

 

WHEREAS, one quote/proposal was received for services by Rum River Construction Consultants; 

and, 

 

WHEREAS, the contracted services will go through 2023 with on-going annual renewal if approved 

by Council; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Isanti, 

Minnesota as follows:  

 

1.  The City Council hereby to hereby approves the proposal for interim backup building 

inspection services with Rum River Construction Consultants. 

2. The following fees are accepted 

a. Permits Processed by Rum River Construction Consultants is charged at $50 per 

permit. 

b. Plan Review is charged at 70% of the plan review fee as established in the City’s 

Fee Schedule. 

c. Inspections are charged at an hourly rate of $85 

d. Special Investigation is 100% of the fee established in the City’s Fee Schedule. 

e. Response to emergency outside of normal business hours is charged at an hourly 

rate of $120 with a 2-hour minimum. 

  

3.  That the City Administrator is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with Rum River 

Construction Consultants. 

 

This Resolution is hereby approved by the Isanti City Council this 1st day of June 2021. 

 

 

              

Attest:        Mayor Jeff Johnson 

 

 

      

Jaden Strand 

City Clerk 



To: Mayor Johnson and Members of City Council 

From: Travis Muyres, Police Chief  

Date: June 1, 2021 

Subject: Resolution 2021-XXX Authorizing the City of Isanti to Act as the Fiscal Agent on 

Behalf of the Isanti County Special Response Team 

Background:  

The City of Isanti is part of a Joint Powers Agreement for the Isanti County Special Response Team. The 

board recently appointed Chief Muyres as Board Chairman.   

The Board has appointed Lt. McCarty to be the Commander of the SRT.   The Board expressed the desire to 

transfer the responsibility of the fiscal agent to the same agency as the Commander. The Board approved 

moving the fiscal agent from the Isanti County Sheriff to the City of Isanti. The responsibility of the fiscal 

agent is to hold the SRT funds and disbursements.   

Request: 

• Staff is requesting City Council action on this item.

Attachment: 

• Resolution 2021-XXX Authorizing the City of Isanti to Act as the Fiscal Agent on Behalf of the

Isanti County Special Response Team

Request for City Council Action- MEMO 

L.5.



RESOLUTION 2021 -XXX 

AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF ISANTI TO ACT AS THE FISCAL AGENT 

ON BEHALF OF THE ISANTI COUNTY SPECIAL RESPONSE TEAM 

WHEREAS, The City of Isanti is part of a Joint Powers Agreement [JPA] for 

the Isanti Special Response Team [SRT] with the City of Brahm, City of Cambridge 

and the County of Isanti; and,  

WHEREAS, The JPA board approved a motion to transfer the fiscal agent 

from Isanti County to the City of Isanti; and, 

WHEREAS, operations are streamlined when the agency where the SRT 

Commander resides is also the fiscal agent; and, 

WHEREAS, The JPA board approved a motion to appoint lieutenant McCarty 

the Commander of the SRT; and, 

WHEREAS, The JPA board approved a motion to appoint Chief Muyres as 

the Board Chairman; 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the City Council of 

the City of Isanti, Minnesota hereby authorizes the following: 

1. The City of Isanti to be the Fiscal Agent for the Isanti County Special

Response Team JPA

2. Allow for the transfer of funds from previous fiscal agent, Isanti County

3. Authorize the Finance Director, if advised to do so by our audit firm, Abdo,

Eick & Meyers, to create a new fund within the General Ledger for the

purposes of fiscal transparency.

4. Authorize Lieutenant McCarty to serve as the SRT Commander

5. Authorize Chief Muyres to serve as the SRT JPA Committee Chairman

This Resolution hereby approved by the Isanti City Council this 1st day of June 2021. 

__________________________ 

Mayor Jeff Johnson 

Attest: 

_____________________ 

Jaden Strand 

City Clerk 



RESOLUTION 2021-XXX 

A RESOLUTION TO DECLARE CERTAIN PROPERTY AS SURPLUS AND 

AUTHORIZE ITS SALE BY PUBLIC AUCTION 

WHEREAS, on occasion the City of Isanti incurs supplies and equipment that is no longer 

of use for departments within the City; and,  

WHEREAS, it has been determined that the Public Works Department has sand that was 

removed from Well II that is of no use to the City and is considered surplus property; and, 

WHEREAS, approximately 300 cubic yards of sand was removed; and, 

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 2016-197 provides guidelines for the disposal of surplus 

property;  

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the City Council of the City Of 

Isanti, Minnesota hereby authorize the following: 

1. To declare the above item from the Public Works Facility as surplus and post public

notice that the items will go to public auction.

2. The Public Services Director shall have the authority to sign all necessary paperwork to

allow for the process for auction of the surplus item identified per this Resolution.

This resolution was duly adopted by the Isanti City Council the 1st day of June 2021. 

Attest: Mayor Jeff Johnson 

Jaden Strand 

City Clerk 

L.6.



To: Mayor Johnson and Members of the City Council 

From: Alyssa Olson, Parks, Recreation & Events Coordinator 

Date: June 1, 2021 

Subject: Resolution 2021-XXX Approving a Neighborhood Park Survey 

Background 

In the April 2021 Parks, Recreation & Culture Board meeting during a discussion on park upgrades and 

inspections, it was determined that a survey was needed in order to assess the usage rate and preferences of the 

Isanti Hills Neighborhood Park, and the Rum River Meadows Park. That survey would be provided to 

approximately 225 total area residents via a physical mailing and would be returned to City Hall for review. A 

survey notice will be posted to the City website and Facebook page for additional response.  

Feedback collected will be used by the Board and staff to determine next steps and potential future updates to 

the parks.  

The attached survey includes a letter from the PRC Board to residents and would include a postage paid mailing 

envelope for easy return by respondents. An online survey option will also be provided.  

Surveys will be distributed the first week of June with responses requested by June 30th, giving nearly a month 

for residents to return their feedback.  

Request 

Staff is requesting approval to distribute and collect survey responses from these neighborhood residents for 

future planning efforts.  

Attachments 

• Resolution 2021-XXX

• Park Survey

Memo for City Council 

L.7.



RESOLUTION 2021-XXX 

APPROVING A NEIGHBORHOOD PARK SURVEY 

WHEREAS, the Parks, Recreation & Culture Board would like to gather data on 

neighborhood park use; and,  

WHEREAS, a survey was created to understand resident habits and interests; and, 

WHEREAS, the survey will be distributed to approximately 125 residents in a 2-block 

radius surrounding the Isanti Hills Neighborhood Park (518 Dogwood St SW) and approximately 

100 residents in a 2-block radius surrounding Rum River Meadows Park (1108 South Passage SW); 

and, 

WHEREAS, a survey notice will be posted to the City website and Facebook page; and, 

WHEREAS, a deadline of June 30, 2021 will be given to residents to return the survey to 

the City; and, 

WHEREAS, a pre-paid stamped envelope will be provided with the survey for easy return 

of the completed physical survey; and, 

WHEREAS, a digital survey option will also be provided; and, 

WHEREAS, collected data will help guide future park amenities and development; 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 

Isanti, Minnesota hereby authorize the distribution of the park survey and collection of provided 

data. 

This resolution was duly adopted by the Isanti City Council the 1st day of June 2021. 

Attest: Mayor Jeff Johnson 

Jaden Strand 

City Clerk 



Dear Community Member,

The City of Isanti and the Parks, Recreation and Culture Board are conducting research on City parks to determine
how often residents of your neighborhood utilize your local park, what features are utilized most often, and if
there are features the neighborhood wishes to see incorporated into future park plans. 

As an Isanti resident, your feedback is highly valuable to the development and enhancement of our parks and
trails. Your input on the attached survey will help ensure that our neighborhood parks continue to serve the needs
and interests of our community members.

This survey is anonymous and your remarks will be used by the Parks, Recreation and Culture Board and City staff
to gain a better understanding of the needs and interests of your neighborhood as we develop future plans for
community development. 

If you wish to provide additional feedback or be a part of future focus groups, please include your contact
information at the end of the survey. Additionally, you can contact IsantiParks@CityofIsanti.us at any time with
questions or to provide additional feedback regarding community parks, trails, programs and events. 

We appreciate you taking the time to complete this brief survey and for supporting our efforts to create a
desirable neighborhood for you and your family!

Parks, Recreation & Culture Board
City of Isanti

763-762-5754
IsantiParks@CityofIsanti.us

Once completed, simply place your survey in the postage-paid envelope and drop off
at City Hall or mail by June 30, 2021. Postage is prepaid and no additional stamps are
needed.

You may also complete this survey online at bit.ly/3elPfpd

Thank you!



How many residents currently reside in your home?

2. Do you have children under the age of 19 that currently live at home with you?

Infant - 3 yrs                  4 - 6 yrs 7 - 10 yrs 11 - 14 yrs 15 - 18 yrs

Thank you for taking part in our park survey! We appreciate your feedback as it will help us create 
a neighborhood that you and your family will continue to enjoy!

1.
1-2
3-5
6 or more

Yes
No
If yes, how old are your children? (Select all that apply)

3. How often does your household use the Isanti Hills Neighborhood Park?
Daily          Weekly           Bi-Weekly            Monthly             Bi-Monthly           Yearly           Never

4. What are the primary reasons your household uses this park? (Select all that apply)
Proximity            Accessibility           Playground Features            Exercise Needs Leisure
Other:

5. What park equipment does your household typically use? (Select all that apply)
Slide Unit            Swingset          Jungle Gym            Bouncing Characters              Dirt Diggers             Park Benches
Picnic Shelter        Open Recreational Space Other: 

6. What about this park does your household enjoy?
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

7. What about this park does your household dislike?
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

8. What features would make your household use this park more often? (Select all that apply)
Sports Equipment (i.e. basketball hoop, volleyball net, disc golf basket, etc)
Fitness Equipment
Recreational Elements (i.e. ice rink, bike path, etc)
Natural Elements
Early Childhood Learning Features
ADA Accessible Elements
Other:

If you would like to be a part of future discussions regarding this park or are available to share further insights or feedback,
please include your contact information below.

Name: ______________________________________________________________________

Phone: ______________________________________________________________________

Email:  ________________________________________________________________________

Isanti Hills Neighborhood Park Survey

To return this completed survey, place in postage-paid envelope and drop at City Hall or mail by June 30, 2021.


	G.1. May 18, 2021 City Council Minutes
	G.2. May 18, 2021 Committee of the Whole Minutes
	G.3. March 16, 2021 Planning Commission Minutes
	K.1. Resolution 2021-XXX Approving a Special Event Permit Appolication for the CISC Recreational Soccor Tournament
	K.2. Resolution 2021-XXX Approving a Special Event Permit Application for the 2021 Isanti Firefighters PRCA Rodeo
	K.3. Resolution 2021-XXX Approving a Special Event Permit Application for Isanti Rodeo Jubilee Days
	K.4. Resolution 2021-XXX Approving a Preliminary and Final Plat Fairway Greens South
	L.1. Payroll and Accounts Payroll

	L.2. Resolution 2021-XXX Approving a Military Discount for all Military Pesonnel and Senior Citizen Discount at the Isanti Liquor Store
	L.3. Resolution 2021-XXX Approving the Offer of Full-Time Police Officer for Adam Rackow
	L.4. Resolution 2021-XXX Accepting Quote for Backup Building Inspection Services and Authorizing to Enter into a Contract
	L.5. Resolution 2021-XXX Authorizing the City of Isanti to Act as the Fiscal Agent on Behalf of the Isanti County Special Response Team
	L.6. Resolution 2021-XXX A Resolution to Declare Certain Property as Surplus and Authorize its Sale by Public Auction
	L.7. Resolution 2021-XXX Approving a Neighborhood Park Survey



